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FBI 

Transmit the following in 

 

Date: 	1/14/64 

(Type is plaits text or code) 

Via  AIFtTEL  
(Priority or Method of Moiling) 

TO: 	Director, FBI (44-24016) 

FROM: 	SAC, Philadelphia (44-767) 

SUBJECT: JACK L. QBY, aka; 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD, aka 
VICTIM 
CIVIL RIGHTS 

Re Bureau airtel 1/13/64 captioned as above. 

LAMONT C. PETERSON, RD #2, Box 371, Reading, Pa., 
interviewed 1/14/64 as instructed. PETERSON's "complaint" 
is in no way related to captioned matter or the assassination 
of President John F. Kennedy. 

The "RUBY-RUBENSTEIN" PETERSON mentions in letter 	" 
to Bureau is one (full name unknown) RUBENSTEIN, aka Ruby, 
International Organizer for the United Steel Workers of 	,1 
America: Letter follow with details of PETERSON's intervie 
under caption LAMONT CArETERSON4  RD #2, Box 371, Reading, 
Pa., INFORMATION CONCERNING. 

FROHEtOSE 

Wick 

Bureau(44-24016) 
- Mlles (44-639) 
- Philadelphia (44-767) 

W(7) 
ED:EMK 

REC-5fiz7,4‘.  

3 WIN 15.4954 r 
It" 	• 

5 8JAN 2.0195.1"k MVIIINVISSEVO 
•••••••••111 

• 

Approved: 4.(2 Y1 44 Sent IA Per 

 

 

Special Agent in Charge 

 

--woke a ft.  

Transmit the following in 

FBI 

Date: 	1/14/64 

(Type ix plaits text or code) 

Via  AIFtTEL  
(Priority or Method of Moiling) 

TO: 	Director, FBI (44-24016) 

FROM: 	SAC, Philadelphia (44-767) 

SUBJECT: JACK L. QBY, aka; 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD, aka 
VICTIM 
CIVIL RIGHTS 

Re Bureau airtel 1/13/64 captioned as above. 

LAMONT C. PETERSON, RD #2, Box 371, Reading, Pa., 
interviewed 1/14/64 as instructed. PETERSON's "complaint" 
is in no way related to captioned matter or the assassination 
of President John F. Kennedy. 

The "RUBY-RUBENSTEIN" PETERSON mentions in letter 	" 
to Bureau is one (full name unknown) RUBENSTEIN, aka Ruby, 
International Organizer for the United Steel Workers of 	,1 
America: Letter follow with details of PETERSON's intervie 
under caption LAMONT CArETERSON4  RD #2, Box 371, Reading, 
Pa., INFORMATION CONCERNING. 

FROREtOSE 

Ittict 

Bureau(44-24016) 
- Dallas (44-639) 
- Philadelphia (44-767) 

WED:EMK
7)  ( 

5 8JAN 2.0195.1"k 

la- 5fiz44 37/, 
47,. ■ 

.:(-,1 	3  JAN 15,4964 r 
. i:" 1 " 	• il■: e••■•••••• 

•••••••••111 

• 

Approved: Sent IA Per 
Special Agent in Charge 
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JAN 1 7 t - 74 
COMN-1-111 

Mr. Herbert J. Miller, Jr. 
Assistant*Attorney General  

Director erBFV/,_ 

JACK L. RUBY 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD - VICTIM 
CIVIL RIGHTS 

-30 

January 16, 1964 

Enclosed herewith is a copy of a letter directed 
to the Attorney General from M. Sylvester, Box 131, 
East Lansing, Michigan, dated December 19, 1963, which 
was forwarded by the Department of Justice to the Bureau 
for appropriate handling. 

Also enclosed is a copy of a letterhead 
memorandum dated January 13, 1964, setting forth the 
results of the interview with Mabel X. Sylvester 
January 10, 1964, which was conducted in response to 
her letter. 
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The letterhead memorandum is furnished to 
you in view of her statement that she is afraid to 
furnish the information she has to anyone but Mr. Robert 
Kennedy or a member of the Kennedy family and that she 
will attempt to arrange the placing of this information 
in the proper hands. 

Tor your information M. Sylvester, Box 131, 
East Lansing, Michigan, is identical with Mabel I. Sylvester 
who in 1962 resided at 575 North Hagadorn Street, 
East Lansing, Michigan, and who is know• to the East Lansing 
•lice Dear sent. On anus 3 1964 

adv se 	a = lvester was cons •e 

She s in 	T y 	 a mp •ye 
estate saleswoman in East Lansing. 

- 
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Enclosed herewith is a copy of a letter directed 
to the Attorney General from M. Sylvester, Box 131, 
East Lansing, Michigan, dated December 19, 1963, which 
was forwarded by the Department of Justice to the Bureau 
for appropriate handling. 

Also enclosed is a copy of a letterhead 
memorandum dated January 13, 1964, setting forth the 
results of the interview with Mabel X. Sylvester 
January 10, 1964, which was conducted in response to 
her letter. 
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The letterhead memorandum is furnished to 
you in view of her statement that she is afraid to 
furnish the information she has to anyone but Mr. Robert 
Kennedy or a member of the Kennedy family and that she 
will attempt to arrange the placing of this information 
in the proper hands. 

Tor your information M. Sylvester, Box 131, 
East Lansing, Michigan, is identical with Mabel I. Sylvester 
who in 1962 resided at 575 North Hagadorn Street, 
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F B 1 

Date: 1/13/64 

Transmit the following in 

Via 	A IRTEL 	AIR MAIL 

(Type in plain text or coda) 

(Priority or Method of Mailing) 

TO DIRECTOR, FBI (44-24016) 
ATTENTION: GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION, CIVIL RIGHTS SECTION 

FROM SA INDIANAPOLIS 

JACK L. RUBY, aka.; 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD, aka. 
CIVIL RIGHTS 
00: Dallas 

(44-358)(RUC) 

- VICTIM (Deceased) • 

Enclosed for the Bureau are the original and 
four copies of a letterhead memorandum pertaining to an 
interview of MABEL E. SYLVESTER. 

It is to be noted that efforts were made to contact 
her on 1/9 4, but she was not available for interview until 
1/10/64. 	is to be further noted that two agents conducted 
this interview in view of Detroit airtel to Bureau. 1 
ointin 	 ad been found to be 

This le er r N Pi I • I • 

is teeing submitted to the Bureau in v 	of the fact that 
the letter was originally directed to the Attorney General, 
and the Bureau may want to disseminate directly to the 
Department. 

FD 302's are being submitted to Dallas for 
inclusion in their report. Dallas receiving copy of letterhead 
memorandum. 

A copy of this letterhead memorandum is being 
designated for Detroit since there may be further contacts 
with this individual. 

1 - Detroit (Enc. 1) (44-563) 	 ; 	st".1", 
„ REC- 41q 11-.)(id 	.9s6 

• 4 .,sig igne  
1 - Indianapolis 	 ,k 

i.! 
PJF:ndv 
(7) Igmearimi  

T;UIVK  
3 - Bureau (Enc. elICU  
2 - Dallas (Enc. 26) (44-1639) 

e4 4 JAN 	1964 

56/C1-114"  Approved. 	  Sent 
Special Agent in Charge 	-rf f ebt.i„ 	w  
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Date: 1/13/64 

Transmit the following in 

Via 	A IRTEL 	AIR MAIL 

(Type in plain text or coda) 

(Priority or Method of Mailing) 

TO DIRECTOR, FBI (44-24016) 
ATTENTION: GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION, CIVIL RIGHTS SECTION 

FROM SA INDIANAPOLIS 

JACK L. RUBY, aka.; 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD, aka. 
CIVIL RIGHTS 
00: Dallas 

(44-358)(RUC) 

- VICTIM (Deceased) • 

Enclosed for the Bureau are the original and 
four copies of a letterhead memorandum pertaining to an 
interview of MABEL E. SYLVESTER. 

It is to be noted that efforts were made to contact 
her on 1/9 4, but she was not available for interview until 
1/10/64. 	is to be further noted that two agents conducted 
this interview in view of Detroit airtel to Bureau 
ointintr out hat Svr.VT STE had been found to be 

This le er 
is teeing submitted to the Bureau in v 	of the fact that 
the letter was originally directed to the Attorney General, 	if 
and the Bureau may want to disseminate directly to the  

1  
Department. 
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FD 302's are being submitted to Dallas for 
inclusion in their report. Dallas receiving copy of letterhead 
memorandum. 

A copy of this letterhead memorandum is being 
designated for Detroit since there may be further contacts 
with this individual. 
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p
--)" 
/CLO:•>01*-  
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In Reply. Pinang Rear to 
Fa. Na 

f

• -• • ..t. 	' • 	 ■ . • 

7D STATES DEPARTMENT OFF 'TICE 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Indianapolis, Indiana 
January 13, 1964 	I* 

MABEL E...SYLVESTER 	 ni I • 

••■••• 

• 

On January 10, 1964, MABEL E. SYLVESTER was contacted 
at the Kendall Hotel, Kendallville,_.Indiana, and she made the 
following information 	 .4-gw" 

fr) S (4/VC:de/Z.. t. 
She stated that' she had information which concerns 

a very powerful person in the United States who was involved 
with Ruby and Oswald in the assassination of President Kennedy. 
She knows of a photograph taken in the 1950's which shows 
Ruby with this person. This powerful figure and Ruby were 
definitely close associates and it is obvious to her Ruby killed 
Oswald to prevent him from talking. 

She does not desire to furnish additional information 
concerning this photograph or to further identify this person 
she considers to be involved in the assassination. 

She is a "meditim", and on the night of January 9, 1964 
she was contacted by John F. Kennedy who told her not to give 
the information to the FBI /or if she did,he would "be washed right 
down the drain." Four days before the assassination "they" 
told -her "President Kennedy would be pinned to the road ,P She 
asked the voices what they meant, but she did not receiye any 
explanation. On the day of the assassination, prior to her knowing 
of it, she began crying and did not know why she was crying until 
she learned of the assassination. . 

The voices later named the person who engineered 
the assassination, and this person is a very powerful individual 
whom she cannot name. After his identity was revealed to her, 
she came upon the photograph of Ruby and this same person. 

She is afraid to furnish the information she has to 
anyone but Mr. Robert Kennedy or a member of the Kennedy family. 
She will attempt to arrange the placing of this information 
in the proper hands. 

This document contains neither recommendations nor 
conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is 
loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to be 
distributed outside your agency. 

MrLES DESTliofEh 

2  / JAN 9 1973 
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1/15/64 
afilRAL INVESTIGATIVA DIVISION 
We have previously refe 	to the 

Department and the President's Commission 
requests from both the prosecution and the 
defense for results of our investigation. We 
have not been advised that either the 
Department or the President's Commission 
have reached any decision as to what, if 
any, material is to be given the prosecution 
or defense. The Department and the Presi-
dent's Commission are being advised of 
Carr's statements. 

1/15/64 
GENERAL INVESTIGATIVA DIVISION 
We have previously refe 	to the 

Department and the President's Commission 
requests from both the prosecution and the 
defense for results of our investigation. We 
have not been advised that either the 
Department or the President's Commission 
have reached any decision as to what, if 
any, material is to be given the prosecution 
or defense. The Department and the Presi-
dent's Commission are being advised of 
Carr's statements. 
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Mr. Herbert J. Miller, Jr. 	 January 17, 1904 
Assistant Attorney General 

Director, 78I Vq-,2110/( 

6 el.' 
JACK RUBY; 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD - VICTIM 
CIVIL RIGHTS 

"The Dallas Times Herald" on January 14, 1964, 	w 
se carried a story which quoted from .a speech of the 	 m kr 

Attorney General of the State of Texas,Waggoner Carr, 	t-, a .... 
delivered on the night of January 13, 1964, to the ' 	-11 	..A 
Brotherhood of the Highland Baptist Church in Dallas. 	

P
111 

IM a 
Mt. Carr reportedly stated that FBI reports 	F.-4g 1: on Jack Ruby would be turned over to the Dallas District 	mr = 

Attorney, Henry Wade)by the President's Commission 	 c) 
investigating the assassination of President Kennedy. 	c) c71 x ..c. 
He said that Mr. Lee Rankin, Counsel for the Commission, 
has agreed to turn over the data at the request of the 
Attorney General of the State of Texas who on Saturday, 
January 11, 1964, gave the President's Commission all of 
the results of the Texas investigation into the assassination 
and the killing of Lee Harvey Oswald. He said that the 
District Attorney will be free to use the 78I data in the 
prosecution of the accused slayer of Oswald. 

Attorney General Carr also stated that he had not 
read all of the reports of the Texas investigation: but from 
what he had read, he had come to these conclusions4 "Oswald 
was a lone ranger and worked alone. Oswald was the man who 
shot at former Major General Edwin A. Walker, and this fact 
indicated he was not part of a conspiracy because of the 

Mr variance in the political philosophies of Walker and 
President Kennedy. There was no evidence of a link between 
Ruby and Oswald." 

The above is submitted for your information. 
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/.0 THESE CONCLUSIONS1 OUWIT • 

D *LON 	OSWALD!WAS AIN WHO 
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FBI WASH DC 

— FEDERAL BUREAU OF WESTIC"C.1 
"i 	U. S. WARRANT OF NS7 

1 	COMMUNICATIONS SEC1141 
JAN 1 19'34 

ETYPC 

FBI DALLAS 

5•31 

PM GENT 	1•14•64 LJH 

TO IRECTOR 

Tare, 
Mr. Trott -. 
Tele. R w-rn 

I 

FROM DALLAS 44•1639 2-P. 
,Ir4 	2ights 

JACK L. RUBY. ;4477LEE HARVEY OSWALD AKA Vial - CR. • 

TODAY'S DALLAS TIMES HERALD CARRIES STORY REFLECTING FOLLOWING 7  

INFO REPORTEDLY QUOTING ATTY. GEN. OF STATE OF TEXAS WAGGONER*RR 

IN AN INTERVIEW AND IN A SPEECH DELIVERED MONAIGHT TO THE BROTHER-

HOOD OF HIGHLAND BAPTIST CHURCH OF DALLAS. CARR STATED FBI REPORTS 

ON JACK RUBY WILL BE TURNED OVER TO DALLAS DIST. ATTY. HENRY WADE 

BY PRESIDENTIAL COMMISSION INVESTIGATING THE ASSASSINATION OF PRES.,I.  

KENNEDY. LEE RANKIN, COUNSEL FOR THE COMMISSION, HAS AGREED:TO 
.. 	■., 

TURN OVER THE DATA AT THE REQUEST OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL, WHO 

SATURDAY GAVE THE COMMISSION ALL THE RESULTS OF THE TEXAS'INVESTIGA• 

TION INTO THE ASSASSINATION AND THE KILLING OF LEE HARVEY OSWALD. DIST. 

ATTORNEY WILL BE FREE TO USE THE FBI DATA IN PROSECUTION OF THE 

ACCUSED SLAYER OF OSWALD. 
1 

ATTY. GEN. CARR STATED HE HAD/NOT READ ALL THE REPORTS,.BUT 

OSWALD WAS Al,LONEL.RANG9  AND-WORK 

POT AT FORMER MAJ. GEN. EDWIN 
• • 	 JAN 20 1964 

HE WAS NOT PART OF A CONSPIRACY BECAUSE OF THEVARIANCE IN THE 

END PAGE ONE 	 cr 	f./14•ef C.„ 

‘- V :rate/#7,-...■,€..:. 
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KER,-AND T

•• 
 HIS FACT INDICATED • 
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UNITED STATES GOVERNt 

Memorandum 
TO 	Mr. Con *a 

FROM : We D. 4tiffith 

sussium: JACK L. RUBY, aka; 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD, aka - 
VICTIM 
CIVIL RIGHTS 

DATE: 

On 1/8/64, Supervisor J. W. Hines, furnished to the 
Laboratory the evidence listed below: 

Q1 Handwritten letter bearing heading "To the Investigating 
Committee" and ending "Thanks for listening" 

Ql was not identified with any of the material contained 
in the Anonymous Letter File. A photograph of Q1 Will be added 
to this file. 

Ql is attached. 

RECOMMENDATION: That this memorandum and attachment be 
forwarded to the Investigative Division 
for appropriate action. 

Enclosure 

44-24016 

1 - Mr. Belmont 
1 - Mr. Rosen (Mr. Hines, Room 2264) 
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UNITED STATES DOVE/ft Tr 

Memorandum 
TO 

FROM : 

SUBJECT: 

Mr. Belmont 
	

DATE: 	1/14/64 

A. Roski 

0 
JACK L. RUBY, AKA. 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD, AKA. - VICTIM 
CIVIL RIGHTS 

In two specific instances we have received the 
allegation that comments were made by news media immediately 
prior to the shooting of Lee Harvey Oswald by Jack L. Ruby 
on 11/24/63 that Ruby was expected to commit the act. 

One of these allegations was contained in an anonymous 
letter furnished to the Bureau by the President's Commission on 
1/6/64. The letter stated that over NBC-TV prior to the shooting 
one man said, "Ruby can take care of that," and Ruby answered, 
"I sure can." There was insufficient information in our files 
to identify the writer of the letter. It was also searched 
through the anonymous letter file by the Laboratory but the 
writer could not be identified. 

1 

The second allegation was also contained in a letter 
furnished to the Bureau by tAp President's Commission on 1/6/64. 
This.letter stated that Bobegalker, Dallas TV news broadcaster, 
made the'remark immediately prior to the shooting, "Is Ruby .  
there yet?" The writer also expressed some concern re the fact 	.'  
that Walker had two telephones on his desk which he was using /* . 6. 
simultaneously at the t;me of the broadcast. The letter was / /I i 
written by a Mrs. M. WChadwell of Kokomo, Indiana.  

Mrs. Chadwell was interviewed on 1/9/64 at which time 
shi stated that oh the date of Oswald's shooting she was watching 
television and the commentator was a Bob Walker. She got the 
impression from Walker's attitude that he may have had prior 
knowledge of Ruby's presence at the Dallas Police Department 
prior to the shooting but could furnish no tangible information 
to substantiate this impression. She could not quote any specific 
statements made by the commentator and stated that she might have 
misunderstood him. In the interview her primary concern was over 
the two telephones on the commentator's deWc and she questioned 
why it was necessary to him to have them. 	 a:on.' 
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Memorandum to Mr. Belmont 
Re: JACK L. RUBY, AKA 

It is noted that Mrs. Chadwell has previously contacted_ 
the Indianapolis Office on three occasions since 1950 at which 
time she alleged that people were listening in on her phone 
conversations and cutting in on her telephone line because of a 

dli  

dispute she bad with the phone co any in Kokomo wher he had 
worked until she was forced out. LChief Raymond Kelle Indiana 
Police Department, has advised that Mrs. Chadwell ha been well 
known to the Kokomo Police Department for a number of years as a 
chronic complainer and that she is considered to be mentally 
unbalanced. 

It is further noted that in the investigation of the 
Ruby matter we have interviewed more than 75 news media repre-
sentatives who were either present at the time Oswald was shot 
by Ruby or were connected with reporting the transfer of Oswald 
from the City Jail in Dallas to the County Jail. None have 
indicated that either themselves or anyone known to them had any 
knowledge of Ruby's presence at the Dallas City Hall and Jail 
prior to the shooting or that Ruby might possibly appear there on 
11/24/63. 

ACTION:  

Dallas presently has a lead outstanding to determine on 
which network Bob Walker appeared. If his broadcast was taped, 
the tapes will be reviewed and the matter will be fully resolyed.f 

-%#0,./01 AteAn ALA.v.a Per This lead will be closely followed. 	 d „ 
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TO SAC DALLAS (44-1639) 

FROM plawroNm (44.24016) 

JACK L. RUBY, AKA. LEE HARVEY OSWALD AKA DASH VICTIM. CR. 

RE IP TELETYPE TO BUREAU AND DL JANUARY TEN SIXTYFOUR. 

SUBMIT LETTERREAD MEMORANDUM TODAY SUITABLE FOR DISSEM- 

INATION SETTING FORTH RESULTS 07 LEAD TO IDENTIFY AND 	
(1, • 

INTERVIEW BOB WALKER AND CUM TAP= 07 HIS BROADCAST 

IMMEDIATELY PRIOR TO SHOOTING OF OSWALD AS =FORTH IN 

41 
REM. Rte. 

z..1%i 	• • ' 	9P41 
le JAI: 17 19G4 

47101:c4c„ 
(3) CO(' 

,•• 

NOTE: 	The President's Commission by letter dated 1-6-64 
furnished a letter from a Mrs. Chadwell, Kokomo, 

. Indiana, indicating she had heard a broadcast immediately 
prior to shooting of Oswald in which the announcer 
anticipated Ruby's presence at the scene of the shooting. 

1 I Mrs. Chadwell 	 on 1-9- which interview 
indicated she  was not sure of 

co what she hear . 	a se 	to a as to identify 

a
announcer and check tapes. This is to insure prompt 

-, reply for dissemination to Commission. 

IL  1.4  
sew.' 	
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Mr. Norbert J. Miller, Jr. 
Assistant Attorney General 

January .3A. 1964 

• 

Director, nI yy yo /(c) 9,‘  
JACK RUBY 

(7.) 

	 " 1 . Mr. 

1 . Mr. 
1 . Mr. 
1 . Mr. 

LIS WARM OSWALD VICTIM 	1 - Mr. 
CIVIL BIGOTS 	 1 . Mr. 

1 . Mr. 
1 . Mr. 

Belmont 
Rosen , 
Malley / 
McGowan 
Martindale 
Mohr 
DeLoach 
Sullivan 

In accordance with your memorandum of January 13, 
1964, Dallas County District Attorney Henry Wade was interviewed 
on January 14, 1964. Re was asked to state specifically and 
categorically wherein the preparation of his we is in any 
way handicapped by lack of access to material in the possession 
of the Federal Government. 

Mr. Wade when interviewed indicated he cannot state 
bow he is handicapped as be does not know what information has 
been collected by the Federal Government but be believes the 
investigation has developed information concerning Ruby's 
background and associates. Re said that without reviewing -5-1 
the oral and written statements taken by the Federal Governmente 
he has no way of knowing what they contain. 	 COG 

Insofar as Texas Attorney General Waggoner Carr is ~ „ 
concerned, Wade said Zr. Carr has no authority to speak for king 
and Mr. Wade has never stated be was handicapped by not having x 
statements that are in the possession of the FDI. NO said that 
	to has made it known that be needs all available information 
concerning the background and associates of Jack Ruby and the 
4rcumstances surrounding the shooting of as Harvey Oswald. 
he PallasPolice Department conducted very little investigation 

concerning Ruby as it spent most of its time submitting a report 
efetdiag itself with regard to the shooting of Oswald. 

Mr. Wade wants the results of FBI investigation for 
	dude in dross-examining Ruby and any character witnesses who 

-`" Jr. Wade submitted the following letter to the Tel 
office in Dallas on January 14, 1964. tr 
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concerned, Wade said Mr. Carr has ■❏ ❁◆▼❈❏❒❉▼❙ ▼❏ ▲❐❅❁❋ ❆❏❒ ❈❉■❃▼✯ 
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✭❒✎ ✷❁❄❅ ◗❁■▼▲ ▼❈❅ results of FBI ❉■❖❅▲▼❉❇❁▼❉❏■ ❆❏❒ 
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EL 

111. Nerbert J. Miller, Jr. 

"As you are aware, we have a bond hearing 
on Jack Ruby set on January 20 and the trial for 
the murder of Lee Oswald set for February 3 is 
Criminal District Court Mo. 2 of Dallas County, 
Texas. In that trial all of the information we 
can gather with reference to the background of 
Jack Ruby from the time be was born up to the 
present, the asses of all his business or social 
associates together with 'hat they might have 
said concerning his or his mental capacity will • 
be very important. I feel that you have some 
of this information or all of it in your present 
files. I would appreciate your obtaining the 
following: 

"1. Copies of all interviews had by your 
Agents concerning Jack Ruby or any of his 
associates. 

"2. The names of any persons in any way 
connected with- Ruby together with their 
statements made concerning him. 

. "3. Any physical evidence that you might 
have in the Ruby case. 

"4. Any summary you might have of the 
whole activities of Ruby during and at the 
time of this murder. 

"3. Any statements that you might have 
tending to show any connection between Oswald 
and Ruby. 

"6. Any statements that you might have 
dealing with whether or not Ruby belonged or 
had belonged to any subversive groups. 

"7. Copies of the interviews had by your 
Agents at the City Sall and also the Dallas 	• 
County Jail and what Ruby told them. 

. "None of this information will be released to 
the press, radio or television, nor to anyone else 
outside of this office, and will be used exclusively 
in the trial of this cane for the purposes of cross- 
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Mr. Norbert J. Pillar • Jr. 

examining the defendant should be testify and 
also cross-examining the character witnesses, 
and should any of these vitnessen ',herein you 
have a statement from than testify, if they vary 
from the statements made to your Agent, they viii 
be used for the purpose of cross-examialag this 
vitness. I hope that this can be arranged as 
soon as possible since ve viii have to read and 
digest these prior to the trial oa February a." 

This confirms information furnished to you on 
January 14, 1,64, by Mr. Dines and Mr. Martiadale of the 
FBI. 

Please advise us as to the action the Department 
plans to take regarding Mr. Wade's request. 

Mr. Norbert J. 11.114er, 
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JACK L. RUBY, AKA. LEE H. OSWALD, AKA - VICTIM. CR: 

RE BUREAU TEL TO DALLAS, JANUARY THIRTEE LAST. 
I', i'f 	 1 WADE_ 

DALLAS COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY NENq  WAVE WAS 

CONTACTED AND INTERVIEWED THIS DATE BY SA 	NCENT E. DRAIN 
I 

AND V. HARLAN BROWN. WADE STATED WAGGONE 
\ 
CARR, TEXAS 	- 

Al', 1ERAL, HAD NO AUTHORITY TO SPEA FOR HIM. WADE 
_..„.....—........- 

STATED HE HAD 	IT KNOWN THAT HE NEEDS ALL AVAILABLE, 
4 -4(  

INFO CONCERNING RUBY AND CIRCUMSTANCES SURROUNDING HIS 	4 
SHOOTING OF LEE HARVEY OSWALD AS WELL AS ASSOCIATES ANDIM-)ci6i* .1445( 

BACKGROUND OF RUBY. WADE ADVISED HE HAD NEVER STATED THAT., - • 

I HE WAS HANDICAPPED BECAUSE  
---------- • --- — .......................... ........
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LE 

 JAN  lZ 
i" 

,
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STATEMENTS IN POSSESSION OF THE FBI. WADE RELATED THAT 

THE DALLAS '  PD HAD CONDUCTED IpiRy LITTLE INVESTIGATION 

CONCERNING RyBY AND HIS BACKGRQUND AND HAD SPENT MOST OF THE 

IME 'SUBMITTING AN INVESTIGATIVE -RtRoyr DEFENDING THEMSELVES 

RUBY'  e 	
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WADE ADVISED HIS PURPOSE IN GETTING THE INFO FROM 

THE FBI WAS THE FACT THAT IF RUBY SHOULD TAKE THE STAND 

HE WOULD LIKE TO CROSS EXAMINE HIM CONCERNING HIS BACKGROUND 

AND INCIDENTS RUBY MAY HAVE BEEN INVOLVED IN WHICH WADE 

COULD USE IN CROSS EXAMINATION. ALSO WADE RELATED. THAT HE 

WOULD CROSS EXAMINE ANY CHARACTER WITNESSES THAT MIGHT 

APPEAR FOR RUBY. WADE WAS ASKED TO STATE SPECIFICALLY 

AND CATEGORICALLY WHERE HE WAS HANDICAPPED IN ANY WAY BY 

LACK OF ACCESS TO MATERIAL IN POSSESSION OF THE FEDERAL 

GOVERNMENT, AT WHICH TIME WADE ADVISED THAT HE WAS NOT IN 

A POSITION TO DO SO BECAUSE HE DID NOT HAVE ANY KNOWLEDGE 

AS TO WHAT THE BACKGROUND INFO COLLECTED BY THE FEDERAL 

GOVERNMENT CONSISTED OF BUT FELT THAT THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 

CHAD GONE INTO RUBY'S BACKGROUND AND ASSOCIATES. WADE STATED 

WITHOUT REVIEWING SUCH STATEMENTS TAKEN BY THE FEDERAL 

GOVERNMENT ORAL OR WRITTEN HE WOULD HAVE NO WAY OF KNOWING 

WHAT THESE STATEMENTS CONTAINED. WADE SUBMITTED THE 

FOLLOWING LETTER: 

7L-W .Ja4 
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QUOTE. DALLAS, TEXAS, JANUARY FOURTEEN, NINETEEN 

SIXTYFOUR. MR. GORDON SHANKLIN, SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE 

OF THE FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION, ONE ONE ONE FOUR 

COMMERCE, DALLAS, TEXAS. RE:  JACK RUBY. DEAR MR. 

SHANKLIN: "AS YOU ARE AWARE, WE HAVE A BOND HEARING ON 

JACK RUBY SET ON JANUARY TWENTY AND THE TRIAL FOR THE 

MURDER OF LEE OSWALD SET FOR FEBRUARY THREE IN CRIMINAL 

DISTRICT COURT NO. THREE OF DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS. IN THAT 

TRIAL ALL OF THE INFORMATION WE CAN GATHER WITH REFERENCE 

TO THE BACKGROUND OF JACK RUBY FROM THE TIME HE WAS BORN 

UP TO THE PRESENT, THE NAMES OF fiLL HIS BUSINESS OR SOCIAL 

ASSOCIATES TOGETHER WITH WHAT THEY MIGHT HAVE SAID CONCERNING 

HIM OR HIS MENTAL CAPACITY WILL BE VERY IMPORTANT. I FEEL 

THAT YOU HAVE SOME OF THIS INFORMATION OR ALL OF IT IN YOUR 

• PRESENT FILES. I WOULD APPRECIATE YOUR OBTAINING THE 

FOLLOWING: 

ONE. COPIES OF ALL INTERVIEWS HAD BY YOUR AGENTS 

/CONCERNING JACK RUBY OR ANY OF HIS ASSOCIATES. 

_ 	.0.14:05-s 	 • 	, 	 .‘ 
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TWO. THE NAMES OF ANY PERSONS IN ANY WAY CONNECTED 

WITH RUBY TOGETHER WITH THEIR STATEMENTS MADE CONCERNING HIM. 

Ce

THREE. ANY PHYSICAL EVIDENCE THAT YOU MIGHT HAVE IN 

THE RUBY CASE. 

FOUR. ANY SUMMARY YOU MIGHT HAVE OF THE WHOLE ACTIVITIES 

OF RU BY DURING AND AT THE TIME OF THIS MURDER. 

FIVE. ANY STATEMENTS THAT YOU MIGHT HAVE TENDING TO 

SHOW ANY CONNECTION BETWEEN OSWALD AND RUBY. 

SIX. ANY STATEMENTS THAT YOU MIGHT HAVE DEALING WITH 

WHETHER OR NOT RUBY BELONGED OR HAD BELONGED TO ANY 

SUBVERSIVE GROUPS. 

SEVEN. COPIES OF THE INTERVIEWS HAD BY YOUR AGENTS 

I 	' 

AT THE CITY HALL AND ALSO THE DALLAS COUNTY JAIL AND WHAT 

RUBY TOLD THEM. 

NONE OF THIS INFORMATION WILL BE RELEASED TO THE PRESS, 

RADIO OR TELEVISION, NOR TO ANYONE ELSE OUTSIDE OF THIS 

4IFFICE, AND WILL BE USED EXCLUSIVELY IN THE TRIAL OF THIS 

CASE FOR THE PURPOSES OF CROSS-EXAMINING THE DEFENDANT SHOULD 
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HE TESTIFY AND ALSO CROSS-EXAMINING THE CHARACTER WITNESSES, 

AND SHOULD ANY OF THESE WITNESSES WHEREIN YOU HAVE A STATEMENT 

FROM THEM TESTIFY, IF THEY VARY FROM THE STATEMENTS MADE TO 

YOUR AGENT, THEY WILL BE USED FOR THE PURPOSE OF CROSS-

EXAMINING THIS WITNESS. I HOPE THAT THIS CAN BE ARRANGED 

AS SOON AS POSSIBLE SINCE WE WILL HAVE TO READ AND DIGEST 

THESE PRIOR TO THE TRIAL ON FEBRUARY THREE. SINCERELY 

YOURS, HENRY WADE, DISTRICT ATTORNEY, DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS.' .J  

UNQUOTE. 

I DESIRE TO ACKNOWLEDGE THE ABOVE LETTER AND ADVISE 

MR. WADE THAT PURSUANT TO INFORMATION WHICH I HAVE 

PREVIOUSLY FURNISHED HIM ON JANUARY TEN LAST, THAT THE FBI 

HEADQUARTERS HAD BEEN IN TOUCH WITH THE PRESIDENT'S COMMISSION 

AND THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE AND VE STAND READY TO GIVE 

HIM ANYTHING THE PRESIDENT'S COMMISSION AND THE DEPARTMENT 

OF JUSTICE WILL PERMIT US TO GIVE HIM. THIS ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

WILL BE MADE UACB. 

END 

'VA LA 

FBI WASH DC 
cc MR. U . 
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January 14, 1964 

The attached teletype shows the 
results of an interview with District Attorney Henry 

ade in Dallas in accordance with the request of 
4ssistant Attorney General Jack Miller of the 
Department. Miller wanted to know just where 
Wade was handicapped because he did not have 
certain written statements in possession of the FBI 
and just what information Wade desired to have. 

If the Director agrees, we will 
11) Furnish Wade's reply to Miller immediately 
verbally and will confirm in writing; (2) Advise 
Mr. Rankin of the President's Commission of our 
contact with Wade and his response; (3) authorize 
Dallas to reply to Wade's letter as Dallas proposes 
to do on page 5. 
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TEXAS STATE ATTORNEY GENERAL CARR IN A LETTER TO t 

THE PRESIDENT-S COMMISSION HAS STATED DISTRICT ATTORNEY 	\it 
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HENRY: WADE IS HANDICAPPED BECAUSE HE DOES NOT HAVE CERTAIN 

WRITTEN STATEMENTS IN POSSESSION OF THE FBL AAG HERBERT 013  
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Memorandum um f RTMENT OF JUSTICE 

The Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation 	DATE: January 13, 1964 

PRO J  Herbert J. Miller, Jr. , Assistant Attorney General, 
Ciiminal Division 

Jack L. Ruby. 

Reference is made to the letter to you from 
J. Lee Rankin, General Counsel of the President's Com-
mission, dated January 7, 1964, a copy of which together • 
with its enclosures you have furnished to me. Attorney 
General Carr of the State of Texas advises that the District 
Attorney of Dallas County, Mr. Henry Wade, is handicapped 
because he does not have certain written statements in the 
possession of your Bureau but the letter is not specific as 
to what these might be. It is requested, therefore, that 
Mr. Wade be interviewed and asked to state specifically 
and categorically wherein the preparation of his case is 
in any way handicapped by lack of access to material in 
the possession of the Federal Government. 
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Mr. Herbert J. Miller, Jr. 	 January 17, 1964 
Assistant Attorney General 

Die•atoe, j (l g.- (2 WC, 144 

JACK ROBY; 
WI HARM MAW TUTU 
CIVIL RIMS 

Reference is made to your memorandum of 
January 14, 1964. 

Jack Rubenstein, who is mentioned in the "hies 	03 E (..*:'' 
Committee Bearings," was born in approximately 1904 in 	1-4 :1 v 
Nee York City and in 1947 was Vice President and Rev Tort 	xf t 7 
State Director of the United Textile Workers of America. 	c, 

°':tf a 
Jack Ruby, the subject of this investigation, 	LI  

was born on March 25, 1911, in Chicago Illinois. 	 9. 
Investigation has ascertained that Jack Ruby in 1947  
was in Chicago, Illinois, and Dallas, Texas. 	 11 
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NOTE: 	Information re Jack Rubenstein and the "Dies 
Committee Hearings" obtained from 100-349566. 

Items referred to in AAG Miller's letter as Volume I, 
page 593 and page 631 are contained in this file. Info t, 
re Volume II, page 7143 reviewed by Miss J. L. Bank 	u - 
file review analyst, who advised only mention of Rubenstein 
was fact he attended caucus meeting concerning communist 
party. This page also mentioned other individuals present. 
No other identifying data. 
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Mr. Herbert J. Miller, Jr. 	 January 17, 1964 
Assistant Attorney General 

Die•atoe, j (l g.- WC, 144 

JACK ROBY; 
WI HARM MAW TUTU 
CIVIL RIMS 

Reference is made to your memorandum of 
January 14, 1964. 

Jack Rubenstein, who is mentioned in the "hies 	03 E c*:•'  
Committee Bearings," was born in approximately 1904 in 	1--fit v 
Nee York City and in 1947 was Vice President and Rev Tort 	xf t 7 
State Director of the United Textile Workers of America. 	c, 

°':tf a 
Jack Ruby, the subject of this investigation, 	 LI  

was born on March 25, 1911, in Chicago, Illinois. 	 9. 
Investigation has ascertained that Jack Ruby in 1947  
was in Chicago, Illinois, and Dallas, Texas. 	 11 
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Committee Hearings" obtained from 100-349566. 

Items referred to in AAG Miller's letter as Volume I, 
page 593 and page 631 are contained in this file. Info ,lea 

 re Volume II, page 7143 reviewed by Miss J. L. Bank u 
file review analyst, who advised only mention of Rubenstein 
was fact he attended caucus meeting concerning communist 
party. This page also mentioned other individuals present. 
No other identifying data. 
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- UNITED STATES GOVEr-k.' 'ENT 

Memorandit 
RTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Cdr 

TO 	The Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation 	DATE: January 14, 1964 

erbert J. Miller, Jr. , Assistant Attorney General, 
Criminal Division 

ack Ruby. 

  

A Congressional inquiry has been received by this Department 
and by the President's Commission to Investigate the Assassination 
of President Kennedy as to whether Jack Ruby may be identical to 
a Jack Rubenstein mentioned in hearings of the Dies Committee. 
The following references have been cited: 

Volume I of the Dies Committee Hearings (75th Congress) 
at page 593 (hearings of August 17, 1938) refers to Jack 	" 
Rubenstein as one of those who in 1930 launched the 
Revolutionary Youth as an organization to contribute -, 
to the Marxist drive in the United States. 

At page 631 of the same volume of the Dies Committee Hear 
there is another reference to Jack Rubenstein as a leader of 
Communist Party of the United States of America-Majority, 
founded in July 1929. 

Hearings, 76th Congress, Volume II, page 7143, in which 
the name Rubenstein appears in a document entitled "Relation 
to the Comintern". 	 9 

It will be appreciated if you will advise me of any information 
relating to the foregoing which may be of assistance in answering 
the Congressional inquiries. 

REc- 33 	ti • 	/(0, 
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Hearings, 76th Congress, Volume II, page 7143, in which 
the name Rubenstein appears in a document entitled "Relation 
to the Comintern". 	 9 
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relating to the foregoing which may be of assistance in answering 
the Congressional inquiries. 
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Volume I of the Dies Committee Hearings (75th Congress) 
at page 593 (hearings of August 17, 1938) refers to Jack 	" 
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Gfrat ZaMitillITE YELLOW/  

*11DR:alt 	 • 	
• 

(20) 	1 - sr, DeLoach 
62-109090 (President's Commission) 
44-24016 

(SEE NOTE ON PAGES 2 AND 3.) 

4111rtel 	(IL/ 	u t4REC. 

fin 	SAC., 	 (g) 
6 	 gaeirralle • are. (3) 

ftomn 	Virsoter, PSI (42400040) 

ASSASSINATION Of PRESMENT J VI  NENNEDI 
MOUNDEI 22, 1843 
MAWS, TIONAS 

January, 

1 sr. 21164  
1 Nr. 
1 - Nr. t 
1 St. Ilan& 
I a. Nr. Nimes • 
1 Mr. Rogge 

lbsoloeed for receiving *Moe* are espies of 
letter from the Presidential Co mews dated l.18-04 mad 
attached letter and saveloy, fragile. P. IOU* oat $13 awl. 
Avelino, Northwest, Cleveland, Tennessee. Those communications 
are self-explanatory. 

For the assistance of Philadelphia, A:ay ileadquarters 
tiles disclose that one Najor John 8.Wyllie

e 
 AAR 0946716, is 

aesigeed to asedquatters,Xolamare-gasteraPfamsylvaala Command 
at Wilniagtoa, Delmar*. S is reportedly stationed at the 
P. 8. Lay  Reserve Coster. 12th and Bern Streets, Needing, 
Penmeylvasia, There is no home addrees indicated for Major 
Wyllie. It le sot knows if this individual is Identical with 
the Major Wyllie referred to by S. P. 'yin*. 

Emorville and Philadelphia are instructed to 
immeillately locate red interview the indicated individuals in 
aecordanee with the request of the Presidential Commission. 

• ihiladolphia suet, of course, insure that *ajar Wyllie is the 
same individual referred to by 4. D. syllie. Pull details 
concerning the allegations most be obtaised and any additional 
inveetigaties necessary to resolve this matter nett be 
lasedlately beadleol 1y toietype. lIssalts of Investigative 

1 Sallee (09.43) rec. (3) 
1 - Chicago . Rec. (2) 

tao. Ira  ( 	m aka Antonio •• 	(3) 
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L'. tirt 1 -  
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1 - Mr. Rogge 

Inclosed for receiving Wises are envies of 
letter from tbs Presidential Comissios dated 1.18-04 mad 
attached letter and envelope fragile. P. VOW* (It $13  awl. 
Ammo, Northwest, Cleveland, Tennessee. Those communications 
are self-explanatory. 

For the assistance of Philadelphia, Lazy Soadquarters 
tiles disclose that one major John S. 'Alio AA 0946716, is 
assigsed to Mbedquatters,belasare-Mastersi‘maylvaata Command 
at Wilniagtom, Delmar*. Ile is reportedly stationed at the 
P. 8. Amy Reserve Coster. 12th and Bern Streets, Mesdimg, 
Penseylvasia, There is no home addrees indicated for Major 
Wyllie. It is sot faces if this individual is Identical with 
the Mbjor Wyllie referred to by S. P. Wyllie. 

Kaorville an4 Philadelphia are instructed to 
innediately locate sad interview the indicated individuals in 
accordance with the request of the Presidential Cousission. 
Philadelphia must, of course, insure that Major Wyllie is the 
same individual referred to by 4. D. syllio. Poll details 
concerning the allegations snot be obtaised and any additional 
investigation necessary to resolve this mutter suet be 
lasedlately beadleol h taietype. Illssalts of Investigative 
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Airtel to SkiIsdelphia 
SS: ASSASSINATION of PRES/11131T ICON Ir. 1122151101 

should be furnished to the Bureau is a form suitable for 
dissemination without any delay. 

Bureau records sestets so information identifiable 
With for Johan. Wyllie; however, the following information 
Ai coataimed 	Wyllis Owes* file 413.47001_1116mo is 
idestieal With the isdividmal referred to above. Tbe Serene 
has received several prior oommunicstioos from this individual 
Starting in Iftbruary, 1939, and the latest being in Say of 
1963. All of these communications have bees highly critical 
of the Director and the FbI and extremely insulting in tone. 
You are, therefore, cautioned to be extremely circumspect in 
your oostaat with this individual. 

ROTE: 

In the letter to the Presidential Commission, G. P. 
Wyllie suggests that there is some connection between Jack 
Ruby and Lee Oswald occasioned by gambling operators. His 
letter does not contain such logic; however, he indicates his 
brother, Major John Wyllie, had told him that Oswald was 
after Governor Connally of Texas and be indicates his brother, 
while stationed at Fort Hood, Texas, probably learned of 
gambling operations and furnished this information to General 
Walker. Mr. Rankin desired that the Bureau conduct interviews 
to determine it there is any evidence to support the claims 
made by Wyllie, particularly the assertion that Oswald was 
intending to kill Governor Connally rather than the late 
President. 

Bureau file 63.7705 on G. P. Wyllie shows that he 
initially wrote to the Bureau in February, 1959, and inquired 
if the Director was related to former President Herbert Hoover, 
The letter implied that if they were related the Director 
received favoritism because of the relationship. This 
communication was Answered over Miss Gandy's signature and 
be was advised there was no relationship, In a letter dated 
6-18-62, Wyllie commented that the Director had been bead of 
the 7B/ 	years longer than the age of the Attorney General, 
Robert Kennedy, and stated "Too damn long in my opinion." 

al a NO 

(Continued on page 3.) 
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Bureau records gestate so informative identifiable 
With Major Jaen. Wyllie; however, the following isformatios 
Ai coataimed 	P. Wyllis Meese file 413.47001_114* is 
idestieal with the individual referred to above. Tbe Berme 
has received several prior esmmueicetioes from this individual 
Otartisg in Iftbruary, 1939, and the latest beteg is Say of 
1963. All of these communications have bees highly critical 
of the Director sad the FbI and extremely insulting in tome. 
You are, therefore, cautioned to be extremely circumspect in 
Four eouteat with this individual. 

ROTE: 

In the letter to the Presidential Commission, G. P. 
Wyllie suggests that there is some connection between Jack 
Ruby and Lee Oswald occasioned by gambling operators. His 
letter does not contain much logic; however, he indicates his 
brother, Major John Wyllie, had told him that Oswald was 
after Governor Connally of Texas and be indicates his brother, 
while stationed at Fort Hood, Texas, probably learned of 
gambling operations and furnished this information to General 
Walker. Mr. Rankin desired that the Bureau conduct interviews 
to determine if there is any evidence to support the claims 
made by Wyllie, particularly the assertion that Oswald was 
intending to kill Governor Connally rather than the late 
President. 

Bureau file 63.7705 on G. P. Wyllie shows that he 
initially wrote to the Bureau in February, 1959, and inquired 
if the Director was related to former President Herbert Hoover. 
The letter implied that if they were related the Director 
received favoritism because of the relationship. This 
communication was answered over Miss Gandy's signature and 
be was advised there was no relationship, In a letter dated 
6-18-62, Wyllie commented that the Director had been bead of 
the 7B/ 	years longer than the age of the Attorney General, 
Robert Kennedy, and stated "Too dawn long in my opinion." 
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(Note continued from page 2.) 

He stated he felt that people so longer think of the Director 
in regard to the FBI, but rather think of the FBI in regard 
to the Director and felt there should be a 16-year-limit 
imposed on the tenure in office by Federal executive officials. 
This letter was not acknowledged. De last wrote on 5-3.43 and 
wanted to know the Director's resident address so be could 
write as a private citizen. Be desired to know the Director's 
views regarding a national police agency among other subjects. 
This was not acknowledged. 

It is quite apparent this individual is &trouble-
maker and rabble rouser and may even be suffering from a 
mental illness; however, in view of the request from the 
Presidential Commission we have no alternative but to interview 
him. 

- 3 - 
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He stated he felt that people no longer think of the Director 
in regard to the FBI, but rather think of the FBI in regard 
to the Director and felt there should be a 16-year-limit 
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write as a private citizen. Be desired to know the Director's 
views regarding a national police agency among other subjects. 
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PRESIDENTS RESIDENT'S COMMISSION 
ON THE 

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT KENNEDY 

200 Maryland Ave. NE. 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20002 
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Mr. J. Edgar Hoover 

Director, Federal Bureau 

of Investigation 

Department of Justice 

Washington 25, D. C. 

Dear Mr. Hoover: 

Re: Request for Bureau Interviews of 

G. P. Wyllie and Major John S. Wyllie 

Enclosed you will find a copy of a letter sent to the Commission 

1 
by G. P. Wyllie. As you will note, the writer of the enclosed letter 

'makes severai assertions about Oswald's motive in shooting at the 

ilate President Kennedy's limousine and implies that there was a con- 
nection between Jack Ruby and Oswald's conduct. 

. 	 . 

• I would appreciate the Bureau conducting interviews of the 

Wyllies to determine if there is any evidence to support the claims 

made in the enclosed letter, particularly the assertion that Oswald 

was intending to kill Governor Connally rather than the late President. 

Thank you for your cooperation on this matter. 
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Enclosure 
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Mr. J. Edgar Hoover 
Director, Federal Bureau 

of Investigation 
Department of Justice 
Washington 25, D. C. • 

Dear Mr. Hoover: 

Re: Request for Bureau Interviews of 
G. P. Wyllie and Major John S. Wyllie 

Enclosed you will find a copy of a letter sent to the Commission 

1 
by G. P. Wyllie. As you will note, the writer of the enclosed letter 

'makes severai assertions about Oswald's motive in shooting at the 
1 late President Kennedy's limousine and implies that there was a con-
Inection between Jack Ruby and Oswald's conduct. 

• I would appreciate the Bureau conducting interviews of the 
Wyllies to determine if there is any evidence to support the claims 
made in the enclosed letter, particularly the assertion that Oswald 
was intending to kill Governor Connally rather than the late President. 

Thank you for your cooperation on this matter. 
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W.C. SULLIVAN 
	

1-16-64 

1 - Belmont 
1 - Rosen 
1 - Sullivan 
1 - Malley 

LEE HARVEY OSWALD 	 1 - Branigan 
I ro .L SECURITY - RUSSIA 	 1 - Turner 

Serf. 
The following observations and (recommendations are submitted 

foryour consideration in connection with the proposal' of the 
President's Commission to furnish all reports in the Ray and Oswald 
cases to the prosecution anthbfense attorneys for the Ruby murder 
trial in Dallas: 

investigation in this ratter both before and after the assassinationt 
1. be believe that the FBI has done a good job of 

be have nothing to hide and if ,a1.1 of the facts were to be made 	1 public and reviewed by the public, it is felt that the Bureau would 
not be criticized by reasonable people and legitimate organizations. 7) 
However, in this instance, we are caught in the crosscurrents between vj 
the left and the right end each is trying to make a big conspiracy 	L% 
out of the assassination. They as well as others who have political ei 
or personal axes to grind will seize upon every opportunity to 	40  

since the assassination. 

2. The issue in the murder trial is very narrow 
Rub was sane - and unless the attorneys intend to make a s 

criticize the investigation as illustrated by some of the publicity i  

y 	 ectacle 

W.A. BRANIGAN 

ether, 

of it, the contents of our reports should not be disclosed. However,, 
there is the deftnite danger that attempts will be made to persuade .E1 
the jury that Ruby's action was justified because subject was directed 
by e Russians or the Cubans. arts of our reports may be lifted 17;,  
out of context and by omission or innuendo the impression left that k- 
there was in fact such a conspiracy and that our investigation 
which failed to uncover it was incomplete. 

The manner in which the reports were written addito this 
danger. The allegations were reported as received and then run out. 
The results of investigation may be hundreds of pages from the raw 
allegathn and spread among several Dallas reports or those of other 
field offices. Time and the Volume of information did not perm6t 
reporting the results of investigation along with the allegation. 
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The following observations and (recommendations are submitted 
foryour consideration in connection with the proposal' of the 
President's Commission to furnish all reports in the Ray end Oswald 
cases to the prosecution andcbfense attorneys for the Ruby murder 
trial in Dallas: 

investigation in this ratter both before and after the assassinationt 
1. We believe that the FBI has done a good job of 

be have nothing to hide and if 	of the facts were to be made 	1 public and reviewed by the public, it is felt that the Bureau would 
not be criticized by reasonable people and legitimate organizations. 7) 
However, in this instance, we are caught in the crosscurrents between vj 
the left and the right end each is trying to make a big conspiracy 	iN 
out of the assassination. They as well as others who have political ei 
or personal axes to grind will seize upon every opportunity to 	40  

since the assassination. 

2. The issue in the murder trial is very narrow 
Rub was sane - and unless the attorneys intend to make a s 

criticize the investigation as illustrated by some of the publicity i  

y 	 ectacle 

W.A. BRANIGAN 

ether 

of it, the contents of our reports should not be disclosed. However,, 
there is the deftnite danger that attempts will be made to persuade .E1 
the jury that Ruby's action was justified because subject was directed 
by the Russians or the Cubans. arts of our reports may be lifted 17; 
out of context and by omission or innuendo the impression left that k" 
there was in fact such a conspiracy and that our investigation 
which failed to uncover it was incomplete. 

The manner in which the reports were written addito this 
danger. The allegations were reported as received and then run out. 
The results of investigation may be hundreds of pages from the raw 
allegathn and spread among several Dallas reports or those of other 
field offices. Time and the Volume of information did not perm 6t 
reporting the results of investigation along with the allegation. 
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Memo for Mr. Sullivan 
Re: LEE HARVEY OSWALD 
105-82555 

BErOMENDATION  

It is recommended that the above facts be pointed • 
out to the commission; that we suggest that there 
stringent conditions against publicizing our reports 
if they are given to the attorneys; and that we tell 
the Commission that we will set the record straight 
in any instance where only part of the facts are 
lifteitfrom our reports and publicized. 

3. Before disseminating our raw reports to the Commission 
we were careful to classify only those which included classified 
information from another agency or where it was necessary to protect 
a Bureau source. In some instances only a small portion of the report 
was of this nature but in accordance with classification rules, the 
whole report was classified. 

j/ECOMINDATION  

It is recommended that we inform the Commission 
concerning the specific portions of the classified 
reports which cannot be dectssified and which should, 
therefore, not be furnished to the attorneys in the 
Ruby prosecution. 

4. There is a danger that the Bureau will be criticized 
for reporting rumor gossip or other information which might be 
embarrassing to various individuals. Because of the nature of this 
case, the field was instructed to report everything. The reports, 
therefore contain every allegation about Oswald, his acquaintances 
dnd associates; critical statements made by various individuals about 
President Kennedy and his family; allegations by mental cases; other 
persons trying to be helpful, et cetera. To assist in evaluating 
the information, we included in the reports data from our files 
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Memo for Mr. Sullivan 
Re: LEI: HARVEY OSWALD 
105-825S5 

regarding many of the persons Who furnished information particularly 
those who had an history of mental instability. We also included in 
the reports such things as the report of the autopsy of President 
Kennedy which the family did not want publicized; a statement of 
ailtdffl of police in Dallas that he could not rely upon what General 
'talker said, et cetera. 	Some gossip could be regarded as libelous. 

SECOMENDATION 

It is recommended that we specifically point out 
to the Commission that the reports contain information 
of this kind which in some instances could cause 
embarrassment to slime citizens and in others could be 
considered by the pons named as unwarranted publication. 

5. There is a danger that demands may be made upon the 
Bureau to identify our confidential sources of information. In these 
reports wherevarr possible we attributed the information to the 

inal sources but we did use 	 over s 	s as 

peop w 	 'en 	es concen 	•n our n 
con dential informants who !for the most part were utilized to 
characterize persons or organizations mentioned in the reports.j 

RECOMMMUNTION 

Although we con answer inquiries concerning Western 
Union or bank sources by advising that a subpoena 
should be issued to(btain the information it is 
recommended that we point out to the Commission 
that we cannot disclose the other sources without 
compromising our informants, damaging our relations 
with other agencies or breaching confidences, all of 
which would be detrimental to our future investigative 
operations. 

it 

It is believed that the above recommended astion will serve 
to alert the Commission as to the dangers of releasing our reports and 
put us in a better position in the event such release later results 
in criticism of the Bureau. 

7— • V.111:;,,. 	 _ 	• . 
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AS- 

January 17, 1964 I  . 

Honorable J. Lee Rankin 
General Counsel 
The President's Commission 
200 Maryland Avenue, Northeast 
Washington, D. C. 20002 

Dear Mr. Rankin: 

"The Dallas Times Herald" on January 14, 19647414 
carried a story which Quoted from a speech of the 
Attorney General of the State of Texas, Waggoner Carr, 
delivered on the night of January 13, 1964, to the 	it 

Brotherhood of the Highland Baptist Church in Dallas.  

Kr. Carr reportedly stated tliet)Federal 
Bureau of Investigation reports on Jack 	would be 
turned over to the Dallas District X orn Henry) 	Wades  
by the President's Commission investigating the 	• 
assassination of President Kennedy. He said that you i/t  
have agreed to turn over the data at the request off. 
the Attorney General of the State of Texas who on (.=' / 
Saturday, January 11, 1964, gave the President's 
Commission all of the results of the Texas investigation 
into the assassination and the killing of Lee Harvey 
Oswald. He said that the District Attorney will be 
free to use the Federal Bureau of Investigation data 
in the prosecution of the accused slayer of Oswald. 

Attorney General Carr also stated that he had 
not read all of the reports of the Texas investigation 
but from what he had read, he had come 	these 
conclusions; "Oswald was a lone rang Ind worked alone. 
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Honorable J. Lee Rankin 

Oswald was the man who shot at former Major General 
Zdwin A. Walker, and this fact indicated he was not 
part of • conspiracy because of the variance in the 
political philosophies of Walker and President 
Kennedy. There was no evidence of a link between 
Ruby and Oswald." 

The above i■ submitted for your information. 

Sincerely yours, 

J. Edgar Howe[ 
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LAMONT C. PETERSON 

PETERSON said he realized the complaint he had 
was not properly one for the FBI but that he wanted to bring 
his position to the attention of the United States Govern-
ment, and that is the reason he has been writing letters. 

PETERSON said that he is not against unions 
generally and on the contrary is very much in favor of them, 
at one time having been president of a local. He was 
formerly affiliated with the Bakers Union. PETERSON's 
gripe is against the leadership of the Steelworkers Local 
to which he is compelled to belong. He pays his dues 
regularly but has not attended any meetings for some time. 

A confidential source who has not been contacted 
with sufficient frequency to establish his reliability, 
related that he has had periodic contact with PETERSON over 
a period of several years. Source related that PETERSON is, 
in his opinion, a "nut" and he will be lucid for a time 
and then go off on a tangent. Source, although allegedly 
a member of the Steelworkers Union where he works, always 
expresses himself as being against them. PETERSON has, 
sometimes as often as once a month, contacted source, primarily 
to complain about his treatment as a member of the Steel-
workers Local. Source has never found any real basis for 
legal action on behalf of PETERSON. 

This document contains neither recommendations nor 
conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is 
loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to be 
distributed outside your agency. 
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in his opinion, a "nut" and he will be lucid for a time 
and then go off on a tangent. Source, although allegedly 
a member of the Steelworkers Union where he works, always 
expresses himself as being against them. PETERSON has, 
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to complain about his treatment as a member of the Steel-
workers Local. Source has never found any real basis for 
legal action on behalf of PETERSON. 

This document contains neither recommendations nor 
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